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Memo

Date: April 17, 2023

To: Priests

From: Father Pedro Poloche, STL, JCL, director, Ongoing Formation of
Priests

Re: Lenten Day of Reflection — Speaker resource list and presentation

Brothers in Christ,

Thank you to all who joined us last week for our annual Lenten Day of
Reflection, Chrism Mass and Jubilarian Dinner. We had a great turnout and
hope that you found the reflection informative and helpful.

Some of you have requested the presentation slides and resource list that Peter
Attridge and Fr. Santo mentioned. Please find it attached.

As you know, the Committee for the Ongoing Formation of Priests works to
provide ongoing formation opportunities and speakers to assist you in human,
spiritual, intellectual and pastoral formation. Towards that end, we welcome
your suggestions for future speakers and topics. So please feel free to reach out
to me or one of our committee members should you have any thoughts,
comments or requests for upcoming events.

Committee for the Ongoing Formation of Priests:

Bishop Ned Shlesinger
Bishop Joel Konzen, S.M.

Fr. Paschal Amagba, C.M.F.
Fr. Juan Areiza

Fr. Robbie Cotta

Fr. Matt Dalrymple

Fr. Paul Moreau

Fr. Rey Pineda

Fr. Pedro Poloche, Director

Amanda Hailey, Program Coordinator


https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Lenten-Day-of-Reflection-The-Sum-of-Us-presentation.pdf
https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/Lenten-day-of-Reflection-Speaker-Resource-lIst.pdf

